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Robert Cioffi

From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> i ’g Ga/{@d;w\/
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:17 AM

To: Robert Cioffi J— ,

Cc: Alexandria Damianidis ‘::?:{ ICOE
Subject: Lot 118A Caledon-new image

Hey Rob

Is this completed?

Deficiencies on Caledon Club - 1 - 118A
For New Image Kitchens

Appt. Date /
DAI Type Issue Time Notes
150914 30- Main Bathroom- General- [tem #2 cabinets work is still pendlng with green O1Nov22
| Day | sticker. Chrps‘ggdemeabmef'still heeds to be affixed - on PDI pm

Gisella Fiore

Service Manager

Gisello@zancorhomes.com

P: 905.738.7010 F; 905.738.5948

221 Notrth Rivermede Road- Concord, ON L4K 3N7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, Is for the sole use of the intended reciptent{s) and may contain

confidential and privileged informalion. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the intendecd
reclpient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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